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Kimberley Pena

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2003 10:59 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Rule Proposal In Docket No. 021166-TP
Kim, Y1,

XX -Priginal Hessage--—
From:Samantha Ciuda
Seni: Tuesiay, January 28, 2003 10-47 K
To: Hong Wang

Subyject Bule Proposal In Docket No. 021166-TP

1n the near future, the rule proposal notice in Docket No. 021166-TP will be filed with records for distriiution.
The industry distribution is Local Exchange Telephone Companies and Alternative Local Exchiange Telephone
Companies. Distriliution within five days of filing with CCA Is fine.
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CCA Official Filing:
1/29/03*************1 1 :03 AM*************Matilda Sanders**************1

- P
Matilda Sanders O)so0 -NoR
From: Mary Diskerud VT
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2003 11:03 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 1/29/03 11:02:00 AM
Docket Number: 021166-TP
Filename / Path: NORO021166.SMC

copied to gcorders. distribution is Telephone (TL) (TI) (TC) (TS) (TX) and (TA) - issued withing 5 working days.



FEB-04-03 02:33PM  FROM-FLORIDA CABLE ASSOC, 850-681-9676

T-774 P 01/01  F-690

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association

Steve Wilkerson, President

VIA FACSIMILE

February 4, 2003

A
Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director T '
Division of the Commission Clerk e S
and Administrative Services B 2
Florida Public Service Commission = 3 ,
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. = I
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 -

RE: FPSC Docket No. 021166

Dear Ms. Bayo:

[ am writing 1o request that the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. ("FCTA") be

placed on the mailing list of persons interested in monitoring the above-referenced docket. Please
send all mailings to the following:

Michael A. Gross

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs & Regularory Counsel
Florida Cable Telecommunicanons Association, Inc.

246 E. 6™ Avenue, Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL 32303

850/681-1990 Tel.

850/681-9676 Fax

E-Mail Address: mgross@fcta.com.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

T cikoee O LF Frra
Michael A. Gross

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
& Repulatory Counsel

MAGm_]

-y
7:;3\05\03

246 Fast 6th Avenue o Tallahassee, Flonda 32303 e (850) 681-1990 e FAX (850) 681-9676 e www.fcra.com




CCA Official Filing:
2/28/03*************9:58 AM*************MatiIda sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 9:56 AM L

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted .
Date and Time: 2/28/03 9:54:00 AM
Docket Number: 021166-TP =
Filename / Path: 021166a.alc e )
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver '7:;;;; <@
Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status. 5:. (555

Nurﬁbgr of pages in order - 2. >

e

Thanks "J"
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Matilda Sanders G | T\ el

From: Janice Banka r %
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 9:54 AM ‘
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/28/03 9:53:00 AM L
Docket Number: 021166-TP ap
Filename / Path: 021166b.alc (o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status.
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3/1 9/03*************9 . 36 AM *************M ati Ida Sa n de rs**************1

; A T
Matilda Sanders 0379 - fof
From: Mary Diskerud e
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2003 9:32 AM >
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/19/03 9:30:00 AM
Docket Number: 021166-TP
Filename / Path: NOA021166.SMC

copied to gcorders. distribution is Telephone (TL), (TI), (TC), (TS), and (TX)

Al Telephone ou
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Sanmawtha 6‘""“"&""03{1‘403

| N 70 fiz.(‘c- Moiler s




